
ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Washington Public Power Supply System
Washington Nuclear Project-2

Docket: 50-397
License: NPF-21

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 8-12 and 22-26, 1996, four violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and
Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," NUREG-1600, the violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states, in part, that activities affecting
quality shall be accomplished in accordance with instructions, procedures, or
drawings.

Plant Procedures Manual 1,4.1, "Plant Modifications," Revision 22, Section 5.1,
Action 10, required, in part, that if the recommended action of a technical
evaluation request was an equivalent change then changes could be made in
accordance with Technical Services Instruction Tl 1.2, "Equivalent Change
Evaluations."

Technical Services Instruction Tl 1.2, "Equivalent Change Evaluations," Revision 1,
Section 4.5, required, in part, that the equivalent change process not be used for
complex plant modifications or where there were significant impacts to existing
calculations.

Plant Procedures Manual 10.2.53, "Seismic Requirements for Scaffolding, Ladders,
Man-Lifts, Tool Gang Boxes, Hoists, and Metal Storage Cabinets," Revision 14,
required, in part, that all scaffolding be left in an acceptable seismic configuration
and, if it did not meet procedural requirements, that an engineering evaluation be
performed. In addition, Section 7.1.6, required, in part, that for partially erected or
removed scaffolding, an engineering evaluation, which included a 10 CFR 50.59
safety evaluation, be performed.

Contrary to the above:

As of July 22, 1996, Technical Evaluation Requests 94-0264, 94-0306, and
96-0004performed plant modifications using the equivalent'change process
even though the modifications were complex or involved significant impacts
to existing calculations.

On July 10, 1996, an engineering evaluation had not been performed for
removed scaffolding, which was stored in an unacceptable seismic
configuration near reactor core isolation cooling Pump P-1 and residual heat
removal Pump 2C.

These examples, in aggregate, constitute a Severity Level IV violation
(Supplement I) (50-397/9611-01).
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10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion III, requires, in part, that measures shall be
established to assure that regulatory requirements and the design basis are correctly
translated into specifications, drawings, procedures, and instructions.

Contrary to the above, as of July 24, 1996:

Technical Evaluation Request 94-0264 modified a standby liquid control
system piping hanger from a welded to a bolted configuration without
performing a design stress analysis for the currently installed bolted
configuration.

2. Technical Evaluation Request 94-0306, which modified reactor core isolation
cooling piping, had stress analyses performed for the use of all stainless steel
piping and for all carbon steel piping, but not for the carbon steel/stainless
steel combination that was installed. In addition, this request modified the
pipe hanger configuration, but system drawings were not revised to reflect
the actual installed configuration.

3. Technical Evaluation Request 96-0125 increased the clearances at the lever
arm pivot of valve RCIC-V-2 without determining whether the clearances
were consistent with vendor requirements.

These examples, in aggregate, constitute a Severity Level IV violation
(Supplement I) (50-397/9611-03) .

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires, in part, that measures shall be
established to assure that conditions adverse to quality, such as 'failures,
malfunctions, deficiencies, deviations, defective material and equipment, and
nonconformances are promptly identified and corrected. In the case of significant
conditions adverse to quality, the measures shall ensure that the cause of the
condition is determined and corrective action taken to preclude repetition.

Contrary to the above:

From January 19 to July 6, 1996, prompt and adequate corrective action for
a condition adverse to quality was not taken. Specifically, on January 19,
1996, a failure of primary containment isolation valve FDR V-4 to close was
identified to be caused by foreign material on the valve seating surfaces.
However, this foreign material problem was not promptly corrected, and, as
a result, additional failures of valve FDR V-4 and the redundant isolation
valve, FDR V-3, were caused by this foreign material.
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As of July 24, 1996, the licensee failed to take adequate corrective action to
assure that the Corporate Nuclear Safety Review Board was receiving all of
the 10 CFR 50.59'safety evaluations for review. As a result, Safety
Evaluation 95-095 was not reviewed by the Corporate Nuclear Safety
Review Board.

As of July 24, 1996, the licensee did not promptly correct a condition
adverse to quality in that the required reading for operations personnel as a

part of the corrective action for NRC Violation 50-397/9518-01,was not
completed even though the violation had occurred over a year ago.

These examples, in aggregate, constitute a Severity Level IV violation
(Supplement I) (50-397/9611-04).

D. Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires, in part, that written procedures be
established to implement the requirements of NUREG-0737.

Contrary to the above, as of March 7, 1996, a requirement of NUREG 0737 to have
an Independent Safety Engineering Group, did not have an implementing procedure
describing the responsibilities and functions of the Nuclear Safety Assurance
Division (the licensee's equivalent of the Independent Safety Engineering Group).

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV) (50-397/9611-05).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Washington Public Power Supply System is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with a

copy to the Regional Administrator, Region IV, 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400, Arlington,
Texas 76011, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject
of this Notice, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and
should include for each violation; (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the
basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the

. results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or
include previous docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the
required response. 'f an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this
Notice, an order or a Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should
not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should
not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.



Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to the
extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards
information so that it can be placed in the PDR without redaction. However, if you find it
necessary to include such information, you should clearly indicate the specific information
that you desire not to be placed in the PDR, and provide the legal basis to support your
request for withholding the information from the public.

Dated at Arlington, Texas
this 12th day of September, 1996


